Michael J. Norton

From: COD_ENotice@cod.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 8:31 AM

To: COD_NEF@cod.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:13-cv-03263-MSK-KMT Fellowship of Catholic University Students et al v.

Sebelius et al Order on Motion for Preliminary Injunction

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

*#*NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*#* Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not
apply.

U.S. District Court
District of Colorado
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/23/2014 at 8:31 AM MDT and filed on 4/23/2014

Case Name: Fellowship of Catholic University Students et al v. Sebelius et al
Case Number: 1:13-cv-03263-MSK-KMT
Filer:

Document Number: 39(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ORDER granting [33] Motion for Preliminary Injunction. The Motion [33] was served properly
on Defendants through electronic filing on March 11, 2014. Pursuant to D.C.COLO.LCivR
7.1(d), Defendants' response was due 21 days thereafter. No response in opposition was
timely filed. Treating the motion as unopposed, it is granted. by Chief Judge Marcia S. Krieger
on 04/23/14. Text Only Entry(msklc1,)

1:13-cv-03263-MSK-KMT Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Michael Jeffrey Norton —mjnorton@alliancedefendingfreedom.org, mkuipers@alliancedefendingfreedom.org,
ndecker@alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Bradley Philip Humphreys  bradley.p.humphreys@usdoj.gov

Brigitte Adrienne Amiri  bamiri(@aclu.org, atanner@aclu.org
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Michael J. Norton

From: COD_ENotice@cod.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 9:24 AM

To: COD_NEF@cod.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:13-cv-03263-MSK-KMT Fellowship of Catholic University Students et al v.

Sebelius et al Order on Report and Recommendations

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

**NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
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

The following transaction was entered on 4/23/2014 at 9:23 AM MDT and filed on 4/23/2014

Case Name: Fellowship of Catholic University Students et al v. Sebelius et al
Case Number: 1:13-cv-03263-MSK-KMT
Filer:

Document Number: 40(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ORDER adopting Report and Recommendations re [34] Report and Recommendations. The
Magistrate Judge's Recommendation [34] is adopted in part. The Court has granted Plaintiffs'
Unopposed Motion for Preliminary Injunction. Discovery has been stayed pending the Court's
ruling on Plaintiffs' Motion for Partial Summary Judgment [12]. The Court defers ruling on
such motion until after a determination is made by the United States Supreme Court in Hobby
Lobby Stores, Inc. v. Sebelius, 723 F.3d 1114 (10th Cir. 2013) (en banc), cert. granted, 134 S.Ct.
678 (2013). The parties shall have 30 days after the Supreme Court issues its ruling in Hobby
Lobby Stores, Inc. v. Sebelius, 723 F.3d 1114 (10th Cir. 2013) (en banc), cert. granted, 134 S.Ct.
678 (2013), to file supplemental briefing with regard to [12]. by Chief Judge Marcia S. Krieger
on 04/23/14. Text Only Entry(mskic1, )
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Brigitte Adrienne Amiri  bamiri@aclu.org, atanner(@aclu.org
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